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22 January 2024

James Neave

County Planning

West Sussex County Council
County Hall

Chichester

West Sussex P019 1RH

Dear James

Re: Planning Application No: WSCC/002/24 - Variation of condition 2 - 12 month time
extension to end date for restoration in relation to the construction and operation of a
materials recycling facility at Brookhurst Wood Landfill Site, Langhurstwood Road,
Horsham

Our Ref: LGW5408

Thank you for your letter/email dated 16 January 2024, regarding the above-mentioned consultation.

The proposed development has been examined from an aerodrome safeguarding perspective and it
does not conflict with safeguarding criteria. We therefore have no objection to this proposal.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Yours sincerely

Amanda Purdye, Aerodrome Safeguarding Officer
For and on behalf of London Gatwick

Email: gal.safeguarding@gatwickairport.com
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